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Via Federal Express
February 12, 2007

Mr. John Hohman

Source One Communications, Inc.
2320 B.N. Monroe Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32303
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RE: Official Notice to Terminate the Current Resale Interconnection Agreement
Pursuant to Sections 251 and 252 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996.

Dear Mr. Hohman

Windstream Florida, Inc. hereby provides notice to terminate the existing Resale
Interconnection Agreement with Source One Communications, Inc. in the state of Florida
effective May 13, 2007. This termination is in accordance with the terms and conditions
of the current Resale Interconnection Agreement between our companies, Section 4.2 of

the General Terms and Conditions.

Questions regarding this termination should be directed to Leslie Fendley at (501) 748-
5063

Sincerely,

Leslie Fendley

cc: Florida Public Service Commission

Contract File
'"‘;:\": TR 1'.&‘& AL, }‘\;

0156 FEBI6 S
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



